
  
 
 
Memorandum 
 
 
Date:  December 9, 2024 

 

To:  Township Board of Trustees 

 

From:  Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator 

 

Re:  Parks and Recreation Committee Member Re-Appointments 

 

The term for all of the At-Large Members expires 1/1/2025 and they all need 

to be re-appointed before the next Parks meeting on January 28, 2025. 

 

Unless any changes are proposed, I recommend re-appointing Cliff Auxier, 

Barb McCabe, and Jeff Muck for another 2-year term to expire 1/1/2027.  

 

These appointments are in addition to the Clerk & 1 additional member of the 

Township Board of Trustees, as outlined in the current Bylaws. A copy has 

been attached for reference. 
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